JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 8th August, 2017

- 1) Cllr. Osborne chaired the monthly meeting of the Parish Council. Those attending were Cllrs D Adey, C Smith, P Chapman, R Fox, C Pallet and one member of the public. Apologies received from Cllr. I Franklyn.
- 2) <u>Declaration of Interest/Dispensation</u> Cllr Osborne declared an interest in part of Item 10 on the Agenda and left the room at the appropriate time.
- 3) <u>Minutes</u> The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed as correct.
- 4) <u>Balance at Bank</u> The balance at the bank was £14,123.29 in the Current Account and £6316.12 in the Primrose Account.
- 5) <u>Planning PA/05886</u> <u>Mr & Mrs Fursdon</u> Non material amendment (1) for change of door and window material from aluminium to upvc to decision PA/02212 – Land West of Kents Cottage, Jacobstow. Tell Cornwall Council that if the Officer is happy with this alteration our Parish Council will support.
- 6) <u>Planning Application</u> <u>PA17/08407 Mr & Mrs Ellicott</u> Retention of change of use to self-contained residential annexe accommodation including extension to form store. Westcott, Jacobstow. Clerk to reply saying Councillors have no objection, but as said before, feel that there should be a condition that the Annexe always remains attached to the property of Westcott.
- 7) <u>Insurance Policy AON –</u> As AON will no longer be Insuring Councils get a quote from another Company in March 2018
- 8) <u>Application for Grants</u> Councillors discussed the Grant Applications and agreed to pay the sum of £500 to Week St. Mary Football Club Proposed Cllr. Fox, Seconded Cllr. Adey. £366.00 to Crackington SLCC Proposed Cllr. Chapman, Seconded Cllr. Smith and £500 to Friends of Jacobstow School Proposed Cllr.Chapman Seconded Cllr. Fox.
- 9) <u>**Parish Hall**</u> Letter received form the Parish Hall Committee advising that the rental for the Hall is to be increased by £1 per session.

- 10)<u>Junction Markings</u> It was brought to the Councils attention that the Road Markings at Wainhouse Corner need re-marking and improving also arrows to show which box should be used when crossing. Contact Cllr. Chopak and Oliver Jones regarding this.
- 11)<u>Exit at Sanders Garage –</u> It was reported that it is very dangerous when cars reverse out of Sanders Garage on to the main road. Cllr Osborne to see Miss Sanders to see if she would have a no exit from that entrance.
- 12)<u>Voss Bridge –</u> It was reported that one side of Voss Bridge has been damaged. Write to Oliver Jones regarding this.
- 13**)Footpaths** Cllr. Chapman reported that Contractors to install the Kissing Gates are busy at the moment so will have to wait for a later date.
- 14)<u>Jacobstow Journal –</u> Mrs Sarah Smith gave a report on the Journal finances. Council to discuss the annual donation next month. Also paying the Journal Account from the Website Ballynet.

There being no further business the meeting was closed.

Signed_____Dated_____

List of Expenses over £100

08/08/2017 - £500 to Friends of Jacobstow Primary School 08/08/2017 - £500 to Week St Mary Football Club 08/08/2017 - £366 to Crackington Surf Life Saving Club

All above payments were paid as a Grant from money received from Primrose Solar for the Parish when Solar Panels were erected.